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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

MWHEAT42289@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Wheat <MWHEAT42289 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mike Wheat 
Orlando, FL 32801 
MWHEAT42289@GMAIL.COM 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jmc885@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Cavaieri <jmc885 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Joseph Cavaieri 
Loxahatchee, FL33470 
jmc88S@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jdvankoughnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Van Koughnett 
<jdva n koug hnett@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Solar Choice in the Sunshine State 

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 
John Van Koughnett 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
jdvankoughnett@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Jim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Dolan <Jim@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State (and I vote) - Docket: 2020-0000 

I don't like form letters, but I'll let this one go. I live in Navarre (in between Pensacola and Fort Walton Beach) Please 
do not cave to the utilities on this. Net metering helps us in our neighborhoods. 

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
James Dolan 
Navarre, FL 32566 
Jim@AKJammer.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

simguy20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Hampton <simguy20 
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
Glenn Hampton 
Brandon, FL 33511 
simguy20@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

thomas95@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Russ Thomas <thomas95 
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
Russ Thomas 
Apopka, FL 32712 
thomas95@bellsouth.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Goid morning: 

Jlevitt15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Justin Levitt <Jlevitt15 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
New solar customer 

My wife and I entered into a lease with sunrun and our system has been on line for about 30 days. Without net metering, 

the system would not be economically feasible without a battery that costs tens of thousands of dollars. Altering or 

reducing the net metering rules will empower the utilities to exploit the consumer by forcing them to pay a higher utility 

bill while excess energy is either wasted or worse yet, stolen by the power company without just compensation. 

With rhe abundance of sunshine and with the economic and climate challenges we face, there is no logical or rational 

basis to reduce alter or diminish current net metering rules. 

Doing so may implicate Florida residents' due proces, our constitutional right to contract and may amount to an 

unlawful taking of property. It would also kill residential solar with no justification, only to help the utilities maintain 

control and increase their profits over the interests of the people of Florida. 

I also agree with the following; 

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

preserving (or improving and expanding but NOR reducing of diminishing) our successful net metering rules here in 

Florida. 

I am happy to provide comments during today's meeting if you want to call me at 8134048749 or send me anaccess 

link. 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 
Justin Levitt 
Tampa, FL 33618 
Jlevitt15@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

kellockm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Kellock 
< kellockm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
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
Michael Kellock 
Orlando, FL 32832 
kellockm@icloud.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

emmaannej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Lussier 
< emmaannej@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

If the change does occur this just proves that the energy commission is more concerned with lining pockets than the 

health of Floridians and the health of the environment. Our state should be leading the charge to encourage solar 

initiatives and yet here we are continually making sure big business gets money. 

Sincerely, 
Emily Lussier 
Merritt Island, FL 32952 
emmaannej@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

dgoutham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Goutham D 
< dgoutham@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Goutham D 
Orlando, FL 32837 
dgoutham@riseup.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bmcar1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Brandner <bmcar1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:14 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

I am a Net Metering Customer. Have invested$ 25000.- My solar system is sending power to the grid - the more 

sunshine - the more FPL gets when they needed it most. 
Then evenings, I get Power from the grid, just a bit since evenings are not so energy demanding. No sun and cooler 

tern peratures. 
I thing this makes sense, letting customers footing the bill so that the utilities do not have to expand their power 

productions, and the customers are having peace of mind that they do their part to help with the environment. 

I only pay$ 10- $ 20 a month and this is to maintain my small part of the power line, which never needed anything. 

I am willing to speak about that. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Greetings, Harold Brandner 

Sincerely, 
Harold Brandner 
Edgewater, FL 32132 
bmcarl@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

thompkins.cynthia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Thompkins 
<thompkins.cynthia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Cynthia Thompkins 
Cape Coral, FL 33991 
thompkins.cynthia@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jenniferlpatten1 S@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Patten 
<jenniferl patten 1 S@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk- we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshin·e. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Jennifer Patten 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jennifer1patten15@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jpv6973@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Vetter <jpv6973 
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
Joseph Vetter 
Safety Harbor, FL 34695 
jpv6973@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bvilla408@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Villa <bvilla408 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:58 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

I am having solar panels on my house at the end of the month. As a result, we will reduce the pressure on utiHty 

companies to produce more energy. The state continues to add new residents every day, isn't solar energy a good idea 

for the state? 

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
Robert Villa 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 
bvilla408@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Reese 
< roryreeserdh@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
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
Rory Reese 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
roryreeserdh@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

andy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Oldham 
<andy@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Andy Oldham 
Homestead, FL 33033 
andy@imnotoriginal.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

daybreakerdog@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Taylor 
< daybreakerdog@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 20, 2020 2:13 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please Do Not Roll Back Net Metering! 

>Why aren't the utilities looking toward solar as an alternative to fossil fuels instead of as a competitor? There are 

companies with large-scale installation capabilities that can help utilities convert to solar production. This would save 

them money in the long run, as solar energy costs less to produce - it would be less work for the utility, with the same or 

greater profits if they keep their rates the same. Plus less emissions in the atmosphere. 

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
Ashley Taylor 
Orlando, FL 32839 
daybreakerdog@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

g8rsr1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Conner <g8rsr1 
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
Jeremy Conner 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
g8rsrl@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

karenmullins1805@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Hardman-Mullins 

< karenmul lins 1805@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:13 AM 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Karen Hardman-Mullins 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
karenmullins1805@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

rossburnaman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ross burnaman 
< rossburnaman@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
ross burnaman 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
rossburnaman@earthlink.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

r43chick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Chick 
< r43chick@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

power the fr homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Ronald Chick 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 
r43chick@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jbeckert45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Beckert <jbeckert45 
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
John Beckert 
Jacksonville, FL 32277 
jbeckert45@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

realestate.aaron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aaron Barnes 

< rea lestate.aaron@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Aaron Barnes 
Destin, FL 32541 
realestate.aaron@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of oscar Vazquez 
<sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
oscar Vazquez 
Naples, FL 34110 
sol.asolarenergy@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Gales <tim@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power 

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

create even more uncertainty in Florida. 

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

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

preserving the successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tim Gales 
Flagstaff, AZ 86001 
tim@ugli.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ppanthulu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Panthulu 
< ppanthulu@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource,· sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

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
Pradeep Panthulu 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
ppanthulu@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jkerr45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kerr <jkerr45 
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
John Kerr 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
jkerr45@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Aponte 
<jeancarlosaponte@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

I'm a disabled combat veteran,m, and utilizing solar energy will help me afford the land I fought to protect and currently 

pay for, please don't take that away to benefit your big pockets. 

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
Jean Aponte 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
jeancarlosaponte@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

plt5038@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paula Thomas <plt5038 
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
Paula Thomas 
Mc David, FL 32568 
plt5038@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

GallWhitten@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Whitten 
<GailWhitten@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 5:59 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The citizens of Florida are outraged at the lackluster representation we are afforded by our elected and appointed 

officials. At a time when we are realizing drastic changes in our environment due to climate change, it seems 

unconscionable that you would not consider any options to support and encourage the installation and use of solar 

power. The "net metering" aspect is a win/win for the local communities as there will be less demand to purchase 

"surplus energy" from out of area providers when we experience high demand use periods. A reasonable fee structure is 

not an unreasonable or unobtainable solution to this environmentally responsible and forward thinking movement. Your 

support in this matter is expected and appreciated. 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Gail Whitten 
712 Cherry St Neptune Beach, FL 32266-6600 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

tntburke4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tina Burke <tntburke4 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

DO NOT roll back net-metering! The profits of a monopolizing entity should NEVER come at the cost of the Americans 

footing the bill! I'm tired of padding the pockets of corporations and utilities just because they know we don't have any 

other company to choose from! Just for the fact that we cannot shop around and negotiate the cost of our electricity; 

we should be allowed to use whatever means necessary to save money and limit the impact on our environment! The 

power companies profit is NO REASON to roll back anything! The voters chose net-metering and the voters should be 

the ONLY ones to change it! Americans can barely pay their bills as it is and the power companies only concern is a little 

dip in their profits!?! LOOK UP AND SEE WHAT THE CEO'S of Floridas power companies make! It's disgusting! 

We make less than $40k and manage to survive!!! 

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
Tina Burke 
Cocoa, FL 32927 
tntburke4@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mmeyers13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Meyers <mmeyers13 
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
Mark Meyers 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 
mmeyers13@gma i I.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Sanders 
<jtsanders@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:13 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Don't take a backwards step on solar in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Simply put, without Net metering my family would not have been able to financially justify installing solar on my home in 
Winter Garden, FL a few months ago and I think many other Floridians would find themselves in a similar situation. Solar 
is the future of energy in our state and removing or restricting net metering would be taking a large step backwards. 
Please help Florida move forward into the future by continuing to support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Jeff Sanders 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
jtsa nders@outlook.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

renee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Renee Morgan 
< renee@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Renee Morgan 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 
renee@eatatnakama.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Smith 

<sirenbrian@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

we should have policies that encourage MORE solar, not less. Please come up with plans and policies to build solar both 

at large scale and small. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Smith 
Jupiter, FL 33458 

siren bria n@gma ii .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mparrish4444@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Parrish <mparrish4444 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Martha Parrish 
Stuart, FL 34997 
mparrish4444@gmail.com 

1 




